
HOUSE 0F COMMONS
Questions

HIGHLANDS NATIONAL PARK, N.S.

Mr. Blackc (Cumberland):
1. What have been the total expenditures during

1951 on the Highlands national park in Nova Scotia
for (a) maintenance; (b) construction and iprove-
mnents; (c) equipment?

2. Were tenders called for?
3. If so, who were the tenderers, and what ws

the amount of each?
4. To whom were contracts let, and what was the

amount of each contract?
5. Was any work done by cost plus or fixed fee?
6. If so. on what basis?

Mr. Winters:
1. (a) $102,352.40 between January 1 and

October 31, 1951; (b) $399,980.62 between
January 1 and October 31, 1951; (c)
$22,884.91 between January 1 and October
31, 1951.

2. Tenders were called for: (a) gravel sur-
facing of sections of the Cabot trait highway
between mile 38 and mile 65; (b) construction
of a central service building for low rentai
bungalow cabins; (c) diesel power maintainer.

The remainder of the expenditures men-
tioned in the answer to question No. 1 was for
work done by the park's staff. In connection
with such work many small orders for mate-
rial were placed by tender.

3. (a) Fundy Construction Co., Ltd.,
$57,190.00; R. K. MacDonald Construction Co.,
Ltd., $84,710.00; Tidewater Construction Co.,
Ltd., $165,550.00; Municipal Spraying and
Contracting Ltd., $169,850.00; (b) Fundy
Construction Co., Ltd., $17,970.00; Messrs.
Fraser, Chiasson and Merry, $13,900.00; (c)
J. D. Adams, Limited, $14,697.00; Allis-
Chalmers and Rumely Ltd., $14,800.20; Indus-
trial Machinery Company, $15,884.00; Auto-
motive Products Limited, $15,957.00; Louns-
bury Company, Limited, $16,015.00; Dominion
Road Machinery Company, $16,135.00; Charles
Cusson Limited, $18,676.80.

4. (a) Contract let to Fundy Construction
Company, Limited, for gravel surfacing of
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sections of Cabot trail, $57,190.00; (b) con-
tract let to Messrs. Fraser, Chiasson and
Merry for construction of central service
building, $13,900.00; (c) contract let to J. D.
Adams Limited for diesel power maintainer,
$14,697.00.

5. No.
6. Answered by No. 5.

RADIO TELEVISION RECEIVING SETS

Mr. Brown (Essex Wesfl:
1. How many radio television receiving sets have

been imported into Canada by years from and
including 1945 to date?

2. How many radio television receiving sets have
been manufactured in Canada in each year fromi
and including 1945 to date?

3. How many radio television receiving sets have
been exported froni Canada froni and including
1945 to date?

4. How many radio television receiving sets have
been sold each year, by provinces in Canada, since
1945?

5. How many radio television receiving sets have
been sold in Canada since 1945 by (a) federal con-
stituencies; (b) by counties. districts or other pro-
vincial divisions?

Mr. McIlraiih:
1. Radio television receiving sets are not

separately classified in Canadian trade statis-
tics, therefore the information is not available.

2. Number of radio television sets manu-
factured in Canada.

Calendar Years Number
1945................................ Nil
1946................................ Nil
1947................................ Nil
1948................................. 4
1949.............................. 9,189

150 ).............................. 32,971

3. See No. 1.
4. Domestic sales of radio television receiv-

ing sets by Canadian producers:

Calendtar Years
1946 1947 1948 1949' 1950

- - - 4,163 29,622

- -2 1
- -2 108

- - 4,125 29,304

1 1
33 208

5. Information not available.

[Mr. Mcllraith.]


